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21 April 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR: Administrative Officer, O-DCI

Gene:

I have looked at this in some haste and
will be glad to discuss it with you and |:|at some later
date.

My offhand reaction is that this does not
wash for a number of reasons. If |:|:an get along without
a GS-6 secretary-steno position, this is fine. This does not
argue, however, that we should relieve NSA of their responsi-
bility to provide someone to fill the position in question and pay
the incumbent from now on. After all, NSA employs civilians.
Why don't they pick up pnd let him continue in the
position?

More important than all of this is the fact
that I think a 36-year-old man should not start out in the Agency
expecting to make his career between now and the age of sixty
in the USIB Secretariat.

L, K. White

Attachments

(Dictated but not read)
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RECEIVED FORWARDED
1. Executive Director - Col. White:
Comptroller I discussed the attached with
2. Manpower Control Branch, PPB.
25X1 | feels that the 3 point
increase from GS-6 to GS-9 as it
3. affects average grade is minimal
and not a major factor in this
4. request.
The question before us is do we
want to relieve NSA from their oblij
5. gation to staff this position on a
non-reimbursable basis. NSA is
more than willing to honor their
6. commitment to provide a man for
this position.
? over the past sev@GX
7. ars has acquired a reservoir of
Knowledge on document distribution
and control within the USIB com-
8. munity. He has the same exper-
ience in relation to the SIGINT
Committee and the U. S. Communi-
9. cations Security Board,
Although it is a junior profes-
sional position, elievexs\H
10. it is vital and an important function
and contributes greatly to the over-
nll effectiveness of the Executive
n. Secretariat, By gaining adminis-
trative control over the position
and the selection of the incumbent,
12 it would be beneficial to the opera-
' tion of this extremely active office.
3 Recommend Approval.
25X
14,
15.
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